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16/8/2020

Dear Sirs,

THE HOO, 17 LYNDHURST GARDENS, HAMPSTEAD, NW3 5NU 

Further to BPS’s report dated 16/7/2020, the main viability issues between BPS and ourselves relate 
to BLV and proposed scheme build costs.

We comment on BPS’s report as follows:--

BLV:-

BPS have reduced our BLV from £5.5m to £2,543,318 via what they consider to be an Alternative 
Use Value residual land value appraisal in their Appendix C.

NPPG (see extract below) says that Existing Use Values (‘EUVs’) should be treated as AUVs (such 
that it is inappropriate to add a ‘land-owner’s premium’) where it is assumed that an existing use will 
be ‘refurbished or redeveloped’. However, this implies (as is logical) a substantial refurbishment as 
opposed to just repairs and maintenance.
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BPS have accounted for a build/works cost of £2.31m (including a contingency) to continue using 
the building in its D2 Use Class but there is no basis for this cost assessment whatsoever.

At their S.2.4, BPS refer to a condition survey which has “also identified issues such as decay and 
damp ingress which will require investment before it can be brought back into use”. However, we 
are familiar with that condition survey (see Appendix 1) which was prepared for the owner to the 
extent that the survey was ‘intensive’. However, the survey only identifies the following ‘forecast 
repair costs’:-

Year 1 - £232,000
Years 3-5 - £60,000
Years 5-10 - £20,000

If the repair items listed in Appendix 1 are considered, not even all of these are essential and could 
be deferred. These forecast repairs do not constitute refurbishment and there appears to be no basis 
upon which BPS have used a D2 continuation cost of £2.31m.

Also, anybody hypothetically purchasing the existing property for continued D2 Use would not seek 
a speculative development profit (as they would be buying it to use it for what it is) whereas BPS 
have deducted a profit of £975,171 in arriving at their residual value of £2,543,318.

In conclusion, BPS’s approach to identifying a BLV for The Hoo is entirely unreasonable.

Based upon BPS’s assumed D2 GDV (i.e. £6.5m) and allowing for reasonable/moderate repair costs 
along with some adaptation costs confirms that our BLV of £5.5m was/is justified and reasonable.

Furthermore, BPS’s suggestion that a D2 based BLV would be an AUV due to necessary 
refurbishment is also un-reasonable. Some repairs are necessary (as they are with most buildings 
even if in good condition) but this does not tip the existing D2 EUV into being an AUV. In other words, 
it would be reasonable to add a land-owner’s premium to £5.5m as stated in our original viability 
report.

In conclusion, a BLV of £5.5m is entirely justified and reasonable whereas there are clear flaws in 
BPS’s BLV approach.

If BPS used a reasonable BLV of £5.5m, this would entirely erode the viability surplus that they are 
claiming to exist which would confirm that no affordable housing commuted payment is viably 
possible.
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Build Costs – Proposed Scheme:-

BPS’s Cost Consultant (Neil Powling) has reduced the build costs we assumed (which were provided 
by Gardiner & Theobald – ‘G&T’) for the proposed scheme by £1.668m.

We are not QSs and G&T will need to discuss build costs with Neil Powling to reach a reasonable 
conclusion.

However, we note that Mr Powling does not sound particularly confident in his conclusion as he 
indicates that he might well reach a different conclusion if a more detailed Stage 2 or Stage 3 cost 
plan is provided.

Other:-

We appear to be aligned with BPS on most other appraisal assumptions and so it is the two 
abovementioned major differences that are at issue.

Conclusion:-

BPS have reduced our BLV of £5.5m to £2,543,318 without valid or reasonable justification. If they 
used our reasonable BLV, they would not be identifying any viability surplus and would conclude 
that the scheme cannot viably sustain an affordable housing payment.

We await the outcome of discussions between the respective QSs.

Meanwhile, we assume you may wish to discuss potential ways forward with LBC.

Yours faithfully,

James Brown BSc (Hons) MRICS
RICS Registered Valuer
Director
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